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Phillips Pamela N NSA-DJ4 USA CIV

From: |:|N\SA-028 USA CIV

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 6 57 AM
To: Philips Pamela N NSA-DJ4 USA CIV

Subject: RE (U) Glomar Ietters
Signed By: Dnsa Ic.gov -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOR-OF HEHATHSEONEY—

Pamela,

A third version is okay—this process is definitely an evolvmg one and grven the push to declassify a bunch of stuff, we
may end up tweaking these letters (i.e , directing them to places for unclassnﬂed talking points, enclosing unciassified
points, etc.). ;

Attorney 7 (B) (3)-P.L. 86-36
Litigation Practice Group =

Office of General Counsel

D28, Rm 2B6106, OPS2B, Suite 6278

Secure: 963-2374/5047

Qutside: | | . 7

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. The mformanon contained in this. emall and any accompanying attachments
constitutes attorney work product and/qr client advice, which are Iegglly privileged.
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From: Phillips Pamela N NSA-DJ4 USA CIV
Sent: Wednesday, June 26 2013 3:40 PM
To[ __ |NSA-D28 USA CIV
Subject: RE: (U) Glomar letters

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED#FO‘B:?@FHEH#EU‘S‘E@N%

(UFHBPE OK — | see — it doesn’t really chanyg/éff\?\)hat we said, but is a bit smoother. The real question is whether we
want yet a third version going out, or do we care and just say it’s an evolving thing?

(U)

Pamela N. Plullips

Chief, DJ4 o

Freedom of Information Act/PrJvacy Act Office
Ops2A11]8, Suite 6248
966-4071s N (S)

From m% D28 USA CIV
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 3:38 PM
To: Phillips Pamela N NSA-DJ4 USA CIV
Subject: FW: (U) Glomar letters

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHER-SHHEHAEYSE-ONEY  Epproved for Release
y NSA on 05-02-2014,
i OlA Case #75752
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Pamela,

Here you go.

Attorney | .

Litigation Practice Group

Office of General Counsel

D28, Rm 2B6106, OPS2B, Suite 6278

Secure: 963-2374/5047 .

Outside] |

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. The information contained in this email and any accompanying attachments
constitutes attorney work product and/or client advice, Wthh are legally privileged.
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From: Reynolds Patrlck J NSA D2 USA CIV
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 2:22 PM :
To:| |NSA—D2 USA Cl1V; INSA-DZB USA CIV
Cc: De Rajesh NSA-D2 USA CIV : '

Subject: FW: (U) Glomar letters

S b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Sorry, a bit more tinkering on this. Let’s discuss.

Principal Deputy General Counsel .. e

From INSA-D2 USA CIv

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 10:05 AM
To.|:va5A D28 USA CIV
Subject: FW: (U) GIomar letters

CIaSS|f|Catlon UNCLASSIFIED#EQH—QF-F—I-G-!-A-L—U-SEQNH’—

| did review this letter,

Please see the suggestions for more precision; we can discuss whether all of these changes should be made in hight of
the fact we have already sent the letter to some requesters, but | think at least some of these will need to be made.

Principal Deputy General Counsel

From|:| NSA-D28 USA CIV

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 7:46 AM



‘DOCID: 4115640

Toy INSA-D2 USA CIV
Subject: (U) Glomar letters .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAFOR-OFFSHEUSE-ONEY— (2] (9

}(3)-P.L. 86-36

You approved the attached Glomar letter, but wanted to make"‘é”Ure._that it does not need to be tweakedl

[ | We've already sent this
Glomar letter to approx. 300 requesters so far. | don’t think-any changes are necessary, but would welcame your input.

Thanks.

[ ]

“(b) (3)-P.L. 86-36

Attorney

Litigation Practice Group

Office of General Counsel

D28, Rm 2B6106, OPS2B, Suite 6278

Secure: 963-2374/5047

Outside] -

ATTORNEY CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. The information contained in this email and any accompanying attachments
constitutes attorney work product and/or client advice, which are legally privileged.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOROFFCIAE OSEONEY —

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAOR-OFCHAE OSEONEY—

Classification: UNCLASSIF|ED/AoR-OHHGHAEHSTEONEY—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAFOR-OFHEHAEYSE-ONEY—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAFOR-OFHCHAEYSEGNEY-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDAHFER-OHHEAEUSE-ONEY—
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